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One-Stop Committee Packet

TO: One-Stop Committee Members
FROM: Jason LeMaire, One-Stop Chairperson
DATE: Friday, July 18, 2025

The One-Stop Committee meeting will be held on:
DATE: Wednesday, July 23, 2025
LOCATION: First Pioneers FCU

2235 S. College Rd. Ext.

Lafayette, LA 70508

TIME: 11:00 AM

Please plan to attend. If you are unable to attend, please call Garrick Brown
at the Local Workforce Office at (337) 284-0505. Thank you.
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One-Stop Committee Meeting
July 23, 2025
11:00 AM

Agenda

1. Call to Order
11. Roll Call

Tessa Brown, Jason LeMaire, Michael Pritchard, Crystal Romein, Amy Thibodeaux,
and Ricardo Williams

III.  Welcome: Jason LeMaire, One-Stop Committee Chairperson

IV.  WIOA Program Reports
e One-Stop Operator Report
e Service Provider Report

V.  Services to Individuals with Disabilities
VI. Policy 8-2: Incentives & Stipends

VII. Bullying Policy

VIII. Electronic Communication Policy

IX. Performance

X. Other Business

e State updates
e [Local Area Events
e Next Meeting Date

XI.  Adjournment



